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MICHAEL N. FEUER

CITY ATTORNEY
REPORT NO. | WWw-t 1-4*

APR 2 7 2tM
REPORT RE:

POTENTIAL LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH STREET RACING EVENTS

The Honorable City Council
of the City of Los Angeles

Room 395, City Hall

200 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012

Council File No. 14-0054

Honorable Members:

Pursuant to the request of your Honorable Body, this Office is transmitting a
confidential report regarding potential liability associated with street racing events held
on City property or public streets.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Deputy City
Attorney Gabrielle Ruha at (213) 978-8751.

Very truly yours,
MICHAEL N. FEUER, City Attorney
By

DAVID MICHAELSON
Chief Assistant City Attorney
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